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September 16, 2020 

VIA EMAIL ONLY 

Brian A. Bloom, Esq.  
MORITT HOCK & HAMROFF, LLP 
400 Garden City Plaza 
Garden City NY 11530 
Email: bbloom@moritthock.com 

RE: Shefa LMV, Inc. v. Buckle-Down, Inc. 
OAG NOV #:  2019-00233 & 2019-00640

Dear Counsel: 

My client, Shefa LMV, Inc., hereby withdraws its Notices of Violation of Proposition 65 as 
Noticed in the February 1, 2019 and April 4, 2019 Sixty Day Notices of Violation above.  A 
copy of this letter has been uploaded to the California Attorney General’s website. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Regards, 

Daniel N. Greenbaum 
Attorney for Shefa LMV, Inc. 


